

KAMIRIN

DECKHAND

PROFILE:

I am 38 years old dedicated individual from indonesia, i was experiented work with mix nationality work mate on comersial fishing boat, oil field indrustry, water sport and yacht charter

Non smoker Non alchohol No tattoo +356 7711 5098

+6281325435681

kamirinimam10@gmail.com

SKILL:

Polising Wax

Welding GTAW - SMAW

Stering
Tender driver
Down wash
Hull cleaning
Diving

forklifter driver

DUCUMENT TRAFEL:

Pasport Seaman book

Schengen visa

full vaccinated Yellow fever vaccine

EDUCATION:

Maritim training Malta

PErtamina maritim training center Sumbu hidup welding course Matrik welding school

HOBBIES:

SWIMMING SNORKLING MOTOR TOURING JETSKII

QUALIFICATION:

- SMALL POWERBOAT & RIB MASTERCOMMERCIAL DIVING
- BASIC SEA SURVIVAL
- BASIC WORK PERMIT SYSTEM
- BASIC SAFETY
- CERTIFICATE OF WELDER TRAINING
- RATING AS ABLE SEAFARER DECK
- RATING FORMING PART OF A NAVIGATIONAL WATCH
- BASIC SAFETY TRAINING REFRESHER
- SEAFARERS WITH DESIGNATED SECURIY DUITES
- SECURITY AWARENESS TRAINING
- CROWD MANAGEMENT
- ADVANCED FIRE FIGHTING REFRESHER CRISIS
- MANAGEMENT AND HUMAN BEHAVIOUR PROFICIECY IN SURVIVAL AND RESCUE BOATS
- CERTIFICATE OF WELDER SMAW/GTAW
- MEDICAL FIRST AID
- ADVANCED FIRE FIGHTING REFRESER

EXPERIENCE:

- MV DONGWON 701 (DECKHAND August 2008-oktober 2009)
- PT DAEAH E&C (WELDER SUPORT 2014-2015)
- > MV KINEIMARU 81 (DECK HAND 2015-2016)
- MATRIK WELDING SERVICE (WELDER 2016-20 may 2017)
- SUN AND FUN, LTD WATER SPORT AND YACHT CHARTER jetty attendant, skiper (juny 2017-october2017)
- SUN AND FUN, LTD WATER SPORT AND YACHT CHARTER (jetty attendant, skiper may 2018-oktober 2019)
- ➤ MATRIX WELDING SERVICE (welder support Desember 2019-juny2020)
- MV.WHITE PALM (AB/RHIB skipper August 2020-april 2021)
 BLUE WAVE WATER SPORT AND YACHT CARTER (Jetty attendant, skipper may 2021-september 2021)
- MATRIX WELDING SERVICE (welder pipe Desember 2021february 2022)
- S/Y KANPAI CHARTER (deckhand March 2022-may2022)
- M.Y LILI BETA (DAY WORK interior/exterior May 2022)
- M.Y GAIA & NINA (deckhand may 2022-present)